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Sir ^rthur XI. Currie, G.C.M.G., K.C.B. , 
McGill University,

MOUTREAL.

Dear Sir Arthur,

I am much obliged for yours of the 17th

instant enclosing the small Brochure issued by the McGill 

Library with reference to the Degree of Bachelor of Library

Science.

As the offering of this Degree does not in­

volve additional expense to McGill and may prove attractive

to students taking the Library course, I think the granting

of the Degree should be given favourable consideration.

With kindest regards.

Your s s inoecely
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